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20 December 1973

MEMORANDUM l-"OR 'lHE RECORD '
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SUBJECT: E. Howard Hunt - & _— , oL
' " L 4 S i
- . : x‘ T e ' 4 * U
I T | ‘phoned Pau.l Burns. Spectal Assxstant to the DDO. ‘and .
said that we had some leads that could be followed by whoever has
the action in'the DDO in tracking ‘down Hunt's activities during the

_..»fall of 1964, when he was alleged toihave been engaged in surveillance
~activities of Barry Goldwater. :

.

: 2, I smd that our fxles showed Hunt was in DO Division (Burns - ;.
was. not famllinr with that t\tle, but recogmzed it as the predecessor . :
"'of FR Division) and in August 1964 was assxgned to the Washington
~ field office; I suggested that Stan Games. who was Deputy Division
Chief of DO Division and now DCOS Boni, m|ght he in a- posltion to -
. nge a few groups on what Hunt was- supposed to be doing then. ) G
suggested that he be quened by cable. Burns said Games is st:\ymg
on under contr:\ct for a while, so would con‘mue to be avnllable. ’

]

R N

wne

. 3. 1 said ‘that Fig Coleman \vas on the Iberian dcsk when the
S ‘Hunt asslgnment to Madrid was brought up in 1964 and whon Hunt .
- went to the fiel in 1965; He could give the background on the assign-

‘ment, which.seems to havo been through Karamessines at Hclms' ' o
1told him that Colen_\an p :

EANISI b L) BRI g

t r—.y;-‘nnu'.;;m.v,,..

~ direction, Hls recollecuon would gwe leads.
. became- COS Madrid later, _after: Hunt left Spam. and coiuld’provide
: .mformauon on what Hunt did not do for the Agency during that periods”
I suggesled that botl'l Helms and" l\aramessmes should be quened. il
I gave as a possible. presa trcatmcnt that Hunt was engaged-in ~
‘domestic opcrations (soinething Senator Baker'is pursuing) and that ,
' Ris assignment to Spain after the clection could be preqentcd as giving'
7 hxm tifne to cool off. I thought we had to pursue the mattér to be : . :

e A e

Rt N SRR

sure we know the Iacts.

i : 4, 1asked Burhs to be sure that we are on information. distribution

jof cables to the ficld on this, given our assigned responsibility for
Hé said we are on the PLMHPLANK for.
[ said we are’

SEL R i e un,

" 'keeping files on Watcrgate.
.. messages to Helms, He would advise the action officer,

available for any help we can give.

vea gl
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"S. D. Brecknridge
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

§ SUBJECT: E. Howard Hunt g : ;
§ - ' L : . i '
%_ L I phoned Paul Burns, Special Agsistant to the DDO, and ° i1
1 said that we hid some leads that could be followed by whoever has’ :
i “the action in the DDO in tracking down Hunt's activities ‘during the - L
H . fall of 1964, when he was alleged to‘ﬁave_ been engaged in surveillance N
§ " activities of Barry Goldwater.. ' S ' ' 4
. - 2. 1 said that our files showed Hunt was in DO Division (Burns o,
@ was-not familiar With that title, but recognizcd it as the predecessor - ;
3 of FR Division) and in August 1964 was assigned to the Washington . ' ’
P 3 field office. I suggested that Stan Gaines, who was Deputy Division -~
;- Chie( of DO Division and now DCOS Bonn, might be in a position to S -
! give a few groups on what Hunt was supposed to'be doing then.” 1. B ‘
B . _ suggested that he be queried by cable, Burns-said Gaines is staying i
i on under contract for a while, so would continue to be available. . :
£ - : . ) . . g
T 3 _ 3, .1 said that Fig Coleman was on the iberiap desk when the _ kf
K , g " Hunt dssignment to Madrid was brought up in 1964 and when Hunt : o ot

R “iwent to the ficld in 1965, Heé could give the background on the assign- .

' 3 ‘ment, which seems to have been through Karamessines at Helms' ;
‘¥, . direction. His recollection would give leads, I told him that Coleman. 4
£ .. 77 became COS Madrid later, after Hunt left Spain, and could provide - _
3 - information‘on what Hunt did not do for the Agency during that périod. :
3 * { suggested that both Helrms and Karamessines should be queried, . ' AR |
1 - ] gave as a possible prcss treatment that Hunt was engaged-in IR S
L domestic’ operations (something Senator Baker is pursuing) and that "

‘, o, his assignment to Spain after the clection could be presented as giving " i
. L . him time to cool off. I thought we had to pursue the matter to be . o B

B ‘sure we know the facts, e ' : . . 1

B 4, 1asked Burns to bé sure'that.we aré on information distribution .. |~
i ‘of cables to the field on this, given our agsigned.iréspdnsibility for ) ; - . g
b ‘Keeping files on Watergate. He.said we are on the PLMHPLANI{ for T,
~ messages to Helms., He would advise the action officer, [said we are T -]
2 availablé for any help we can give. R '

v

) S. D. Brecknridge -
< P {_.. , L €l Vi



LA eI Y ey A

v

TG A0SR A e N

R e,

I ST S,

\ - . JO .
TN AT A RATALL Yo AT NN QA0 R e son s i s 20 g

‘e

" have been checked for matérial relevant to the subject of this .-
memorandum: ' The check included chronological files of communi-:"-

NN SECRET. 'y

9 May 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR: _OPS/RMO

SUBJECT = ﬂatergate Fiie Research - Final Report

"fl. “The: files of the. immediate office of the Chief 0PS/0SG

: cations ‘of which I was the author while assigned to Madrid, Spain

L in the period July 1970 to July 1973 - Nothing pertinent was found.

o2, 1 have attempted to recollect any other details which
conceivably could be pertinent and which relate to the period
of my assignment to Madrid. The only points which I recall but
on which I have no documentation are these: o

a. Thera were occasfonal joshing. inquiries made of me
by American residents of Madrid about the reported presence
in Spain of E. Howard Hunt in 1972.. My standard reply was.
that 1 knew only what I had heard rumored: For the record,

" at no time did Huht contact me, and I have never known of his
having tried to .contact any Station personnel in Spain during
the period 1970 73. " I made no effort personally to ascertain.- -
whether or not Hunt was in Spain. and ‘had. no effort made by

any Station member.

.. -b. A Station officer, possibiy Richard Ouderklrk now
assigned to Guatemala; was given some information by -an S
informant “in 1972 concerning reported activities in Spain

" by.Robert Vesco. I suggested that the information be given . .. . S

informally ‘to the Embassy's Economic Section. chief, John.

. Oliver.- That officer was charged with keeping abreast of-
developments related to Vesco. ‘The Station did.not pursue -
‘that subject, as I recall bécause it was not a topic of
reportable interest according to requirements of the per\od

E2 TMPCET
CL BY 058759
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SUBJECT: Wateroste Fila Qosséarch - Fipal Repcrﬁ (cont‘d)_‘

. 3. There is no other ‘employee assigned to my 1mmediate
office who has relevant personal knosledge of events and :

Rober; E. Owen -
Chief, OPS/QSG"
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C-Mr: Hunt“in an a
no accounting.

‘~  SECRET
27 FE5 1974

MENORANDUM FOR:. Inspector General

 SUBJECT : Howard Hunt

- Atithe recent request of the Deputy Director for .

1.
the Office of Finance has searched -

- Managenment and Services, of.
" its records to determine if we could find any payment to ..° -
mount of approximately $30,000 that required -

2. We have'searched'the foliowing'recofds:

The expense runs for the period July 1964 to
o June 1973 for the immediate Office of the DCI,
w the immediate Office of the DD/P, FI Staff,

' -+ CI Staff, CA Staff and the Office 6f Security.
' We have checked various items that were re-
flected in these expense.records but have .
identified nothing relating to Mr. Hunt.

b. The Madrid Station, JMWAVE and FR/Washington
Office accountings to determine if there: were
- funds. passed by.the Stations to Mr. Hunt during
‘the year he servéd under non-official cover in
Madrid. We could find no payment to Mr. ‘Hunt-
T . either in his true name or his two identified.
. pseudonyms. . : D -
€. 'Mr. Hunt's travel claims for the period -
. 1960-1972 and- have found nothing in these
. travel claims that were not consistent with -
_normal travel expenses, i.e., transportation,-
" per diem. - - o [T . -

Ca.

-d. We made a specific analysis of Mr. Hunt's..
- -advance account for the périod he was. under

.. non-official cover (July '65-Sept '66) and have

E2 IMPDET
CL BY: 006567
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SUBJECT: Howard llunt

determined that $33,500 was advanced to hinm
" for travel and transportation of household
" goods to and from Madrid with one trip to
Paris for he and his family to renew their
Spanish visas. All of this advance was fully
accounted for. However, in his accounting,
onc item appeared unusual, It was an-
expenditure of $1,600 for a sensitive .
operation which was approved for writc-off by Mr.
- Desmond Fitzgerald on I June 1966 without
.-further accounting. - : :

3. Also, we confirmed that no other Agency advance ‘accourts

wéfe_established for Mr. Hunt during this period.

4, At the beginning of his'ndnmpffiéial cover tour, it
The

was necessary to establish a bank account in his name.

EUR Division accordingly requested we open an account at the

Chase Manhattan Bank in Mr. Hunt's name to receive all non-

salary payments. (Mr. Hunt had-an ‘account at Riggs National
salary and.allowance payments). ‘The -

. Bank to rcceive his
following deposits were made to the account during 1965 and

19663 i
Aécouﬁt oﬁeﬁgd: 13 July'19655
'13 July 1965 - $10,000 |
22 July 1965 5,000 1
yiszsebtember:1965; ,g}s;ooof‘?,;;_g
| 6.0c§ober 1§§5i'  '-u -S,Oﬁb' ?i
19 July 1966 T sj000 T T
o ) $30,000

All of the above have ﬁcen-accounfcdjfbt‘by submission
of travel and transportation accountings. '
_ ountings o

5. . We feel:At this time'withoub‘specifié gﬁidclinéé'that
One strange -

further searching would be somewhat fruitless: (
i it in Madrid .is that. -

aspect of the non-official cover assignment 1n
all the costs were charged to the support allotment. of the
EUR Division which is not normal -as non-official:cover people
arc usually assigned to a project. It is unusual to have a -
case officer abroad for one year on an operational assignment
without him incurring operational cxpcnditurcﬁ. : .

-.2 < ;
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SUBJECT:

Howard_Hunt

'6.

The ‘0ffico of Finance has not found operational

-expenditures except for the §1,600 mentioned above.

~ Therefore, it is suggested thut Mr.
as to a project or projects to which.Mr. Hunt's opernt10n31

expcnditurcs if 1ncurred would havc been charged.

l’.‘ 7- |

Karamessines be questioned

Another poss1ble course of action is to request the

Dircctor to ‘approve my asking a- clcared contact at Chase
“Manhattan BankK to provide a ‘transcript of all entrzes into
,;Mr. Hunt's Chase Manhattnn Bank account. - .

8.

‘We are currently reviewing records of all cash1er s

“checks prepared and issued by Monetary to detcrmine if any

‘wereé- payable to Mr. Hunt,
-f1n1shed by the end of ‘the week.

Hopefully this effort will be

%ﬁa”{/

Dlrector of F nance
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: E. Howard Hunt

L1 spoke with Fig Coleman about Hunt'a asexgnmcnt to -Spain.
I had 'spoken with him back in August when we were mqmrmg into '

roported achv;ues mvolvmg Mra. Hunt,

: Coleman said that he got out of the War Collegc in May 1964

(by which he fixed the t\me), and took over the Iberian desk,
. Ryan was C/EUR {or was it WE Division at the.time),"
" ‘'Ryan said that he had just been informed by the DDP (Karamesaines)
that Hunt was to be assigned to Madrid as DCOS, .as a directed assign-

A memo was prepared and sent to the COS, Jim Noel
There was nothing further for about a month when Ryan.

called Colemar in and showed him a RYBAT letter from Noel stating
that Ambassador StanleyJ, Woodward would nct have Hunt. in the

) Embassy.

(now retired).

3. Wood\\ard had “been the Ambassador to Uruguay when Hunt -
“wias COS Mohtevideo. He had a low opinion of Hunt and was counting
~ the days unnl Hunt left.. The President of Urugiay vnsxtcd President
S Elscnhower in the States. at which timeé he requested a pcraona.l favor-- .
* that Hunt be rcassxgned to-Montevideo.. - n
Woodward was outraged, and had his revcnge m 1964 \vhen Htmt was

' :to be’ sent as DCOS to. Madrzd.

4, After a couple of months--early 1965--Ryan called Coleman R &
in and, observing that there was more than one way to skin a cat, ’ B
. told him that. Hunt was going to Spain under nonofficial cover., i ) )

dxdn't fequire anythiig special, Ryan saying that he'didn't know
It canie to him from Karamessines on Helms' order‘.

‘Hunt was to have the telephone number of the COS, ‘but he would do
nolhing for the station. Hunt was to submit admxmstratxvc vouchers ) B

for reimbursement of his expenses and they were to be paid. - Coleman -
He knows that there was i 5

no operahonal reporung. to indicate that Hunt was domg anything.

-much about jt.’

said he navér saw Hunt before he went out,

So Hunt took another tour.

' 20 December 1973

Bill
In early autumn

B e L T L L
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The vouchgrs were ‘not large, although the documentation was poor, : )
Colcman raised the question with Ryan about his signing off, and ;
:‘ Ryan said he could talk to Karamessines if he wished. Because ’ 5
Lk Coleman had & close personal association vwith Karamessines he - o
§ did just that, He was told by Karamessinos that he didn't krow much i
B about it cither--"Helms said send him out," He was instructed to go R
f ahcado i A » ’ : :
£ . 5. In carly July 1966 (4 July) Coleman went to Madrid. He "~ :
g- : - . hada ten day turnover with Jim Noel. Hunt had already gone and _ i
¥ .~ he did not see him. Noel said he.didn't know what Hunt did, but : S
i «i:_that Coleman need not worry because he was gone, T ’ ?
s e R e A i S
) § . 6. Several months ago Noel was at a seminar at which SR
"Ambassador Woodward was also present, -At the time he asked : ‘
3 . about. Hunt, Woodward said it'might still be dragged into the press, ' ;
; ' + Tad Szulc had been after Woodward about the Hunt assignment to :
H " Spain. Coleman observed that Szule did have a long article on Hunt :
i _in the New York Times, and the Spain assignment was mentioned, .
H but without any conclusions as to its significance. ’ i
;; . 7" Coleman said the RYBAT file of C/EUR may have something on i
“ the evént, but not much. A letter out and the reply, ‘but not much more. E )
sl e~ : . . - K i 1
S. D. Breckinridge SN R
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE . RECORD

SUBJECT: - E. Howard Hunt--Madrid Assignment o &
: 1. On 22 February 1974, Mr. Frederick. N. Evans _ S
~-and the undersigned 1nterv1eued Mr. Edward Ryan, - P
“Chief, 'Staff D, Deputy Director for Operatlons, o - .. §

* the subJect of Mr..E. Howard Hunt. During the period
of Mr. Hunt's assignment as a Contract ¢7 42 A agent
to Madrid between July 1965 and Scptembe? 1966, Mr.
Ryan had been the Deputy Chief of the Western Luropean )
Division, Deputy- Director for Plans. The purposc of .
the interview was to determine if Mr. Ryan had any
'Jnfornatlon bearing on the matter of the operatlonal
A33551gnment of Mr. Hunf durlng this. period. o

- 2. Mr. Rynn stated that the assignment of Mr. _
‘Hunt both to the European Division and to. Madrid was. -
handled without benefit of the routine processing : S I
proccdures through the Vestern European Division. :
Mr. Hunt's assignment was coordinated and directed

" by Mr. Thomas kar1nessxnes, the Assistant Deputy Directotr - _

. for Plans. With regard ‘to operational duties, Mr. Ryan -~ . R
' was unaware of any specific project or target for Mr. . . -3
. Hunt, Mr. Ryan made the specific observation that if

M Hunt produccd positive. intelligence on the Iberian”

target - during this period the’ off1c1als 1espons1blc R 3

_ for this effort within. the Vestern European Division = . T e )
... WeTe. totally unaware-of- 1t.,““.__muuk___"mmm“ ”.m,”“..; " i
: S ;o

. 3.0 Mr. Pyan stated that nost of his kno;lcdne of

: Mr. Hunt's activity aad the nature of his. assignment - ' _
during this period came more. ‘through heagsay than et
direct of€1c1a1 knowledgeé. For example, he cited the o
commentt ‘made by a mutual -acquaintanée  of his and Me. . T P
Hunt's to the effcct that-Mr. Hunt stated that ‘while - e
in Madrid he was going to "play golf and write books." ST ;
Mr. Ryan was asked. sugc;f1c111y \hcthcy or not he wa§ e
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“under thl impression that Mr. lunc's writing activitics

were cither being cncouraged or subsidized dircctly

by this Agency in any official effort. Mr. Ryan re-
qpondcd that he was personally not aware of any such
arrancement. He added as an -expression of personal
opinion that Mr. llunt had no operationrl function and
was simply grantcd the opportunity to write books for
his own personal gaxn at' Government expense dur;ng this

- Lo Lawrencc 7. Howe

.
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22 'Fcb.x.'uary 1974

- MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

‘ - SUBJECT: Conversatioiwiﬂrﬁmﬂalpern'

_in GGlo, where he is cleanin
~-. his new assignment as DC/D
_attempt to reconstruct Howa

. have of Huat's assignment in

" tha National War College which bezan

. someone might talk to Evan Parker w

I 'met with Sam Halpern for about 20 minutes this morning
ing p some details before he goes to .
CD. . I told him generally about our
r'd'Hunt's',assignmen.ts and financial
particularly for recollections he may
Spain in mid-1965 to the fall of 1966.

0y

transactions, and asked him

' '2. Halpern said that He Fas o 're.collect'ioﬁ about such an

k assigament. In Junec 1965 he moved from WH Division with Des

FitzGerald when he became the DD/P. . At about that time
Halpera's father died and he was in New York for the funeral
and ten days of religious observations followiny that.~ He was back’
in mid-June and in 2nd out from thes on as he got ready to attend
' in August. He did not return
to. that office until the end of June 1946. . ' : -

.. 3. Halpern bbservgq_that»during_this period Karamessines
was ADDP with Helms moving up to be DDCL He thought it entirely
possible that Helms and Karamessines could have handled this -

. 4. Halpern said that Evan Parker had come into the office ‘
of the DD/P shor'tly before.Helms became DDCI, and had returhed
from Henolulw for that purpose. He stayed'on for FitzGerald until
Halpern returned from the National War College. - He suggested

-ho may have known something

‘Ha aiso suggested talking to Georgia,

. Cmem e . ;

abaut it (although he may not).

YS! SID. Brimiunidss

' S. D. Breckinridge
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- had been instrumental i

the naturc: of his past Agenc

" prior to assumin : 51t . ‘ , .
Personnel he had served with Central Cover Staff in the

1

21 February 1974
b _

. : . i N
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD . ~!

SUBJECT: Watergate--Frank A. 0'Malley

1. Af.Sup.m;=on thé aftérnébn.df 19 Bebruary-1974;

fer;“Frcderick_N.'Evans and Lawrence J. Howe interviewed
~ Mr. Frank A. O'Malley at his residence, 6419 Lakeview

Drive, Falls Church, Virginia.| Mr. 0'Malley retired
from this- Agency in June of 1972. Prior to rétirement
Mr. O0'Malley was an officer in the External Enployment’
Assistance Branch, Retirement Activities Division of
the Office cf Personnel. Tt was Mr. Q'Malley's function
to assist personnel retiring fron this Agency in finding
post-retircment cmployment. .
n the placement of Mr. E: Howard
Hunt in the Robert R; Mullen public:rclatiqns firm. The
purpose of this interview was to attempt tq determine if
additional information cou ) _
vith regard to the placement of My,
Company. . ' '
. . o o . v ., - 1 . ' o, Ce LR
2. Mr. 0'Malley began the interview by recalling
: ncy associations both with Mr.
Hunt. and the Mullen Company. Ir.0'Malley stated that

3

g his responsibilities in the Office of

Hunt'wi;hAthe Mﬁllcn:

area dealirg with the funding of covert action projects.
In this capacity he had become familizr with the acti- :

‘vities of Mr. Huntuyhile Mr. Hunt functioned on the Covert -

Activities Staff primarily in the propagainda ficld. . Mr.

) O'Malley statad that he first came in contact with the

Mullen Company when he was attempting to find an .organi- -

© . zation to handle the public relations effort of a covert

A
Hne

§engy activity khown as the Free Cuba Committec. Mr.
O'Malley related that he hagd arranged this cover through
the Christianform Orgonization and that his duties in-
volved 211 aspecis of. the funding of this activity. Mr.
O'dMalley describad the rature of his working relationship

In this capacity Mr. 0'Malley .

1d be developed from Mr; O'Malley
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vith Mr. Rodbert R. Mullen as being close and cordial, =
Mr. O0'Malley stated that Mr. Mullen was in the habit. '
of confiding to hin informacion.couccrning other Mullen
business convacts and projects. In response to a
specific question, Mro O'Malley $taced that duting the

‘P¢riod of his contact with the Nullcn-Company'dcaling

with the Free Cuba‘ Committee, Mr. Mullen told him the
Howard Hughkes Organization was a client of the concern.

3. Nr. 0'Malley reiterated his previous statements
that Mr. Hunt was .referred to his office for placement ,
assistance through the Office of the Exccutive-Director;~
then Colonel L. K. White. MNr. 0'Malley stated that -in .-

view of ‘Nr. Hunt's_ interests id,xhe public relations

field, it-waS'thought-advisnbld'to put Mr. Huat in topch"

with Mr. Robert Mullen for the purpose of gaining the
benefit of Mr. Mullen's guidance. Mr. 0'Malley rccalled,
after the initial wmeeting, Mr. Hullen mentioned having
net Mr. Hunt some.years previously in Paris, France.

Mr. O0'Malley's office arranged interviews with various

organizations including Reader's Digest and the Kennecott .
Copper,Coﬁpany. Through “the offices of the Mullen Coapany:

an interview was arranged with the Gsneral Foods Corpora-
tion, a Mullen client. -Mr. O'Maliey stated there was.
disappointment that Mr. Hunt had. been unsuccessful in
"selling himself" duting any of these interviews and that
no job offers had resulted.  In response to a question |
as -to whether or not 6xecutive_1evel,incerest'was.still
being shown. in Mr. Hunt's post-endloyment placement,

fr. 0'Malley rccalled that Mr. Richard Helms, then

" Dircctor of Central Intelligence, ‘wvas listed as a charac-

ter reference on Mr. Hunt's resume and that Mr. Helms

“signed a letter of recommeadation to the,Kennecdtt*Coppet

-, Company on Mz Hunt?

i

Contacted in.the last month of Nc. Hunt's Ageacy service
Mr. ‘Mullen, who stated that .a decision had heen made: to ..
expand their oparations. “In view of this expapsion, Mr.
Mullen had decided he would -himself offer Mr. Hunt a. job.

Hr. Mullen had stated that he was interested in having Mr.
Huat begin work immediapely.A‘Howaver, Nr.. O'Mallcy,re,,.§
- €alled. that Mr. Hunt cqmpletcd_retireneht’form:lities and
actually started work for the Mullen. Company approximately

‘a week to 10 days later. =~ ' |

0 : 3 . v

$ behalf. Mr. 0'Maljey recalled being

Ny

v

bonivy m

2
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_f.inﬁfceling,M:;'Hunt_had generally been less helpful on .-
'rthese.QCCasioqs._ o : : ) R

:”dutics:involvcd-would-intludé the monitoring of a‘lisfeningfff

- L 2 e &

. Mr. 0'Malloy statod that contact was mxintained.
Wilh Me. Huat while at the Mullen Company cn z centiauing |
- I

~

basis, becauvse Mr. O0'Malley was interested in SeucHuae o

for possible referral of othcr'Agcucy-réfifSE§l Meoo
O0'Malley also understood that there was Cover and Com- -
mercial Staff interest in tie Mullen Compazny, ard that
Mr. Hunt becane instrumental in discussing several aspects
of the cover operations in- his capacity as an officer.of
the company. }ir. O0'Malley recalled referring various
Agency officers ‘to Mr. Huat - for guidance ‘when these—indj-
viduals expressed an interest in-cntering the pudlic
relations field. -Mrﬂ'O'Nallcy-did recall disappointnent

- 5. Mr. Hunt cqntaéted Mr. 0'Malley Qn‘Séveral;0ccasionSi-"
.. Tequesting referral of retiring Agency employees with ' S
specific qualifications. These ‘instances occurred apparent-

1y after ir. Hunt had assuned his responsibilities with
‘the VWhite House. In one instance Mr., Hunt requested re-
ferral of a recently retived Agency SeCretary.  As-inp---
Previous memoranda and discussions, Mr., O'Malley Nas “tnable
to recall the name of this individual, He did, however,
State that he is quite certain Mr. Hunt turneg dovn the

. - individual whoa he referred. .As a point of clarificatioh,'
“Hr. O'Malley said that this individual had not Previously -

been known to Mr. Hunt; nor had she previously warked

for hinm in any capacity. M. O'lMalley also recalled. a-
Tequest. from Mr. Hunt for an individual_having skills in

the area of locks and surreptitious entry. A rosume of

Mr. Thomas C. Anato was provided to Mr. Hunt at that-time,
Itis Mr. O'ilalley’s recollection that Mr.‘Hunt-spgcifically
Stated that a person with Mr, Arato's qualitfications was® -

. 'needed in connection with a requircment~of'the:Howard
'~Hughes~0rganization-in'Las chas,_Nquda.% Mr. G'Malley

sﬁateduthe,opinion'that it was his impression that the’

" device in ana undiscldséd-locatiqn. Mr.. 0'Malley Telterated

his Unders:anding that Mr. Anato did not dccept Mr. Eupt's

féfﬁe;.of criployizeat. Lo L

6. Mr. 'ﬂalley tﬁcn recalled request frnﬁ;Mr,fHUné' v

1Lfoi 2 rccornéndation of .a sscurity seérvice organization

to:Carry out un clectfonic_ccuntcrmeasurcs ""swedp. " Mr.

‘0'Malley recormended the. . Wackenhut Corporation. 1 -
; i . . : -
‘. 1
i :
; \
- A\
' -~ 3




U AT

“ipn

Foid i

O'lalley recalled that Mr. Hunt expressod diss:tisfactkon
with that suggestion in part becsuse o WHat Mr. flunat
viewdd as that firm's political cricatatien.  Mr. O0'Malley
did not claborate further on- that reaarXk. r. 0'Malley
then suzgested the use of Anderson Sccurity Consultants,
anorporutcd, 4 comnerciul cover eatity of the Office of
Security., Mr. O0'Milley stated that insof;r as this, i
organization was advertised in the yecllow Pages and that
Mr. Huat could pe assured of the reliability of the sers |
‘vices, he felt this to be a reasonable Suggaestion. Mr, -1
0'Malley stated that during a subsequent. phone call when !
Er..0'Malley asked how his sugg¢estion had worked out, -

¥r. Hunt responded, "Yes, they had done a fine job.""

At this point Mr. O'Malley was asked whether or not from '
his associations with Mr, Hunt he felt Mr. Hunt was .in.
.the habit of making glib’'comnments which were not neces-
sarily accurate inorder to pass over a subject, Mri .
O'Malley stated that this was.categorically so. He said-
he was sure -that Mr. Hunt had lied to him on a number of .

occasions and that,therefore, he was in no pPosition to .

“be sure that Mr. Hunt had actually, in facte, used the

Services of Anderson Security Coasultants. M, 0'Malley
volunteered ‘the opinion that he suspected ‘the electronic

countermeasures "sweep" was to ho carried out in the offices

of the Committee to Re-elect the President. |

7. In response to a4 question ds to wkether he had
ever referred anyone* to McCord Associates, Mr,_O'Mal%ey o
replied that he remembered hiving referred Walter Brayden,

“Mr. Brayden for a time acted as bodyguard to Mrs. Martha

Hitchell. * As an aside Mr. O'Halley_mcntiongd that Mr,
Brayden had refused to carry a firecarm in spite of the .

'_fact that Mr, McCord told hin he could do so on the author-

ity of the Attorney General. Asked specificaily if he had

mever referred either Willian Shea ot Teresa Shea to Mz,

McCoxd, Mr. O'Malley stated that he did not recall spécif;
ically referring Teresa Shea and that he was sure that he

»1had_not_referredIWilliam'Shéa to hin. 8o, contrary to, .
‘previous statements, it is now Mr. Q'BMIIeyis belief that
inall probability MNrs. Shcg was not referred by this

Agency to Mr. McCord.

a
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5. Ret. ining to Mr. O'alley's pr_vious responsibilitics

in coorJlunting-fundiug for the covert action activitiocs:
of Mr. E. Howird tHuat, the issue was ratsed as to whether
or not the funding of Mr. Hunt's projects continued beotwaen

~July 1955 apd Septembur 1255 vhile Mr. Hunt vas a contract
“enployce stationed at Madrid, Spain. Mg, O'Malley recalled

that at the time of Mr. Hunt's assignment to Madrid the
stuccuvni wisscminated for consumption within the Agency
was that Mr. Hunt was retiring., Mr, 0'Malley statod that
this was not generally believed., Mr. O'Malley was Quite
certain that during this period his office handled no
project funding for Mr. Hunt, In response to specific
qQuestion Mr, O'Malley stated tha: on Mr. Hunt's return to

staff employment the projects and funding which stopped in -

July 1965 were again resumed. Ef.-O'Halley was not aware -.

. of any project names or funding rechanisms or Post-assignment

accountings in connection with. Mr, Hunt's activities ‘in

S
. ‘

.z“?f ' _;'.-;. <n
R \%/ e ;b)_w,{%&\‘zfiﬂ—- _

: “F;?derick'N. Evans -

. ‘l" . .A, .
;ﬁgébé&%5%7é2§¥:¢1:_

T o ~ Lavrendd J. Howe
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MEMORANDUM FOR THS

SUBJECT: Office of Pinance Records - E, Howafd Hunt = . - R

LR R T T LTI P,

. - .
T S P S

PN

b!n ‘;-'\,‘f;‘c:( l

Lewn

21 Fobruary 1974 /D T £

RECORD

' 'i:¥'6£~the instructibn'ofgnr.

Steven L. Kumn, Chief . =~ . 0

of Operations, PSI, the undersigned made an appointment
for the afternoon of 20 Fobruary 1974 to interview: Mr,
Wllliam:Cnufiéld; Chief, Certification and Liaison Divi-
silon, Office of Finance, and Mr, Joseph Hudson of Pinance
on tae sudject of Mr. L. Howard Hunt. At the outsset of
the. intarview Mr. Caurield advised the undersigned that

Instruction had been received from the Dirsctor of the .

Oifice of FPinance,

. the subject of Mr.

the Office of ths I

2nd had rsceived th
that :he-undgrsigna

- ‘inquiry.

2. Accompanis

Mr. Thomas Yale,

that discussion on

Hunt -was to be carried out only with-

nspector General. Mr, Caufield stated

that he had inforned Mr.. Yale of the requested interviow

is instruction with the-suggestion A . 5
d coatact Mr. Yale directly with any -

d by Mr. Cauflel

d, the undarsigned

brisfed Mr. Yale on the nature of ths request and idon- - o ; . .:'

~tified ths "Task Fo

':'Oﬂfiég of Security
-~ Inspector Genaral a
" respondad: that he r

quiry. Mr. Yals sx%

" of the tomplets_aud
‘the Audit. Staff, th

Sciviccs,fnn,_ﬂarol

rce"” ‘offort bein
1n_cbncert'with_
ad Logislative (
ecognizsd the 12
plainedithat sup
it b2ing underta
e Deputy Directo
d L..Zrownman, h

Offica of Finance to discontinue th

Mr. lunt to avoid d

uplication, Mr,

-thetically that it was the ‘naturs o

not to I3ave a job half ;done and tn

inquiry iato Mr. Hunt's financlal records had nevertha-

- -less continued;at a

more subdued pace. . IR .

i
i
i
'
CF
:
4

g undertaken by the

the Offices of the Coe

ounsel. Mr. Yale . : ' ' i
gitinacy of the . in- - R -
sequent to initlation : L
Xen by Mr. Quinn OF oo L O
r for Management and . ' ’

ad requested ths

eir invastigation of . R
Yale added paren- . oL e L

f Pinance Officers

at aa "informal" - ;

E2 IMPDET
21 CL BY 011696
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3¢ A revisv of the circunstances surronading Mr, -

~ilunt's conversion to Contract Type A employment and
assigoment was then undertaken by Messrs, Yalo,'Caufield,
Hudson and tthqndqraignod. Tho contract and payroll

siadrid, A review 0f traysl vouchers indicated that Mr.
-Hunt and his family made accountings indicating departurs
frqm_Washlngtdn, D. C., on 5 August 1965 with un arrival
in: Madrid, Spain, on-16 August 1965. The costs of this
trivel'werp'cha:ged to the budzat of the Western Hemi~ -
:l.- sphete Division, Ceputy Directorate for Plans, Madrid
-fi'Sqazipn_Suppbrtiaccoqnt.. A subsequent accounting sums- -
'?ﬁhrizbd-ECS'travel'expenses and included a payment for

‘ ~ﬁ,aparthent_iontal'for 16, 17 and 18 August 1965 with a

f'paymen: in the amount of $125 to Mr. F. Reid Buckley for
“this purpose, Do - . o

S48, It was datsrmined that an allottes bank account
in Mr. Hunt's name had been established at the Riggs :
.- Kational Bank of Washington. A1l salary and other non-
‘operational reimbursements wére made to Mr. Hunt through
starile check to this account. An operational account
was established for Mr. Hunt with the Chase Manhattan
Bank of New York City. A review of all payments mades to
Mr. Hunt through the Chase bank account’ through Mr, Huat's
‘o3vratlional advancq_subsidigry account, or 1442 accouat,
‘had teen made. Thore was no rscord of any operational
accouats or - advances being processed through this- channel.
Mr.:YaIslgtatod_that this fact defined hiz concern, He
felt that {t was lnconceivable that Mr. Hunt could havs
undoftakcdfbpardtionql activity without some transfer of
OY "accounting for funds, To data, no Such records have
been developed. ' No referance to a project or Projact -
digraph or opern{ional_FAN.numbor has baen located, Al
' expensés connected with-Mrﬁ'Hunt.identified to dats wers
charged to the Madrid Station Support. A reviow made of .
—rMadrid Station_records has not indicated any "Developmental
2nd Targat of Opportunitx'(nﬁTO)" funds-or MOther Opera-
tional‘Activity (CoA)" fands expended by or on bhehalf of
Mro Hunte. Thes2 two accounts would normally be tho source -
of onerational funding not charged against’ a spocific rro-
ject activity, T sl e T

T R
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‘the travel order. ;
ing .and . signed by Mr
'thsn,neput7~nirac:or for Plans,

Stitement of Purpose for this Tpy

5. A roviow
for Mr. iiunt duri

3 Droject. In ad

tWo orhor accountia
C€overed a trip by

the reneval of vi
trip from Madrid.

nada by Mr. Hunt fro

of all »f tha travoel vouchars op Tecord
N3 this period alse failed to identlfy

di:idn"to tho PCS and Tatum vouchers,

23 are on record, Cno-accouncing
the entire Hung fanily to Paris vfop
Sas." A-'second voucher coverad g TDY

to W&éhington'with roturn to Madrid

vouchet'stnzos'ln=the Spac

ing was approved

' 6. Mr. Yale
Sourcas or identt
order. Xr. Yale

-advance account o

Channels of fundi
After discussion,

nuzber -

3 provi

"no tra

A 5. January to 3 January 1966, The -

ded for the citation of

vel order." The account-

+ Thomas Karamossinoa,-

No justificatiqn or _
Wa3 given on the accouwnt-

deterainad thatffurthér,revléw §f possibiéif'- .

gave instructions that the entire 1442
X Mr, Hunt be Teviewed for other pPossible

ng outsid

® of th

bo taken to any items €onnectad with publishing or book
Yoyalties. Mr, Yals noted that the Toyalty offsep waivar

. pProvision amaende

perisnce, somewha

d to Mr.
Tt unuswval

dunt?'s

contrazt was, in iis ex-

7. 'Mr.AYdla:&is infdrﬁed by the dndorsigned'of the

“intention to inte _
Division D, «who was at the

fient, Deputy Chis
Yala suggested th

.+ Tha uadorsizned 3

and briefed Mr, Y
thsfinpgrvidw.'_Mr.'Yala‘t
[fHalpérﬁTba_1nto¢719w5d.”
tant to Mr.

f'hag“beanxan_assis
~latter was' Chief,
--COmpaniod Mr, Fie
recalled

Plans, Mr,.Yile

Tview Mr,

f_ of the
at Mr. Da

_tine o
estarn
vis Pow

hformeder.qule

ala oa th

Western
Zgerald w

5assiai that My, Halpera remained

-.an Execb;i?s;Offi

ience,

havo'dalégatad all the arranzing

‘un assionment such as Nr. Hunt's

offerad thq'parenthét!cal'obser7a
what he interpreted_to.be Tetjcen

Mr. Halpern,

A

AR EX TR

3

.
Y3aly

Ryan,. currently Caief, -

£ Mr. Hunt's Madrid assign-
Henisphera-nivision.. Mr.
ell alSo'he-interviewad.-
that this had been done

_becameﬁDeputy Diractor ¢

bqequent to Mr.~F1tzgera1d'§
on tha staff and acted as
as Xaranessinss. ., Yals
Mr, Kardﬂe:sines-wouldi

of "Jdetaflsw surrounding

Lo Mr. Halpsrn., . Yale
tion of his surprise at

Co to date to intervewy:
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. i . . .. 8. The undersigned assured Mr, Yale that he would be -
3 "~ informed of any information 1dentifying any possibla projscte
& activity developed in subsequent investigzation. Mr. Yale ’
& ~ Stated that. any information in this area would greatly '
A fagi;-ita;e the job of checking conputorized financial . '
g records. : - B '
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CHASE MANEATTAN BAMK :’.CCOU;‘-’T

- . -Cheqk No, - Date _ ?azee P : ‘hnount

. '8 20 October, 1965 Unknown - $1,650.00
5 : - _ (2 months rent as deposit plus 1 month _ - ) :
T . : in advance at $550 per month. .Substan- ' - ,
- 'tiated-by’lease) . E . . ; :
-9-_ '26-Novembe:,'1965_ Caha Guégenbuhl ) -3 5?,;4 ;
“(for storage pf'trunks'dufing 3 mos., Coor Py
temporary'housing)_ - R ?

- 10 - 10 becembér, 1965 ~ Security Sto:age Co. $ 1,070.82"
ST (final destination charges per attached |
_invoicé.'”Insurance charge of $1.00 is
. personal expense,) e _ o :. .

SR S v L e

¢ F 8 3 3

L - '.:- . : o . Expenses o
1 | wovemver 18, 1965  Flowers for Sra. de max 2orrell |  ptas, 150 l* oy
: DéCeﬁbe: 20,"1965' Dinner at ﬁoﬁse of Ming., =~ .Ptas.'zzso e e
: St S '_Ex—Bolivian-Ampasshdo;.and wife,” ° _ _ e .
;<. (Per my lettef of 21 December, 1965) . e N

P
- - - - Lmmie -...4.' - —— -
»
- . .
’ .
; )
i
: -
i
i
1
N
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ALl v ermit s s i s ' . . . .
SERVICES OTHER mw feiezcm ) ] Terence S. CRABANAC . DIUODZ TLS La Ly
CCSCRITTION 32 (F.‘(!ﬂl?\ﬂl’ > ATTACH QECLIPTS AND OTHIAO SLPAPOSTING SOoCuvInNTS -AVOLhr
1s Nov 11965 Flowers for Sra. de Max Borrell. Pesotas 150 @ bO/bl 00 -~ $2,
20 Dec 1965 Dinner at House of Ming. Bx-Bolivian Ambassador and wife. ' :
a - Pesotns 2"50 Q 60/81. 00 - $37.50 % . 40.00
i & For eporational security reascns a Nceipt was not obtained.
1 .
' (Crx.di‘ tha Wiki.2 advance account.) -
ariFy’ THAT ThE DISBLRSTMENTS ITEMIZED ABOVE YERE NECESSARILY MADE BY Mg IN THE conouct | ie ‘ T e e T
“SFFICIAL DUSINGSS OF A CONFIDENT 1AL, EXTRAORD INARY. OR ENERGENCY NATURE. THAT I MAVE NOT [ 17 '20rtier: vhee peed o o7 arnt: .
\. NOR WILL | DE, SEIMIURSED THEREFGR FROM ANY CTMEY SOURCE, AND THAT THIS CLAIM AND AT. [OATE 3ICNATURE OF PaAvKE
THUENTS ARE TRUE AN CCRRECT. ) (See tn ) nt)
’ISII'UI( QF Cuatuant
- - - - DATL SIGNATURE OF AGENT
T T CERTIFY FUNDS ARE AVATLASLE _ - APPROVED - . . .
“MCF. MO.| CHARCE FAN ACCOUNT NO. o oatt” SIGNATURL LOF APPROVING OCFICER )
-2282 6135-1347 (code 3) /.‘)';13’.5(- W - ___RECEIPT FOR FUNDS RECCIVED
L ! = : - T : > . 4 D
e AUTHORITCO SICRATURE - CESTIFIE0 FQR\ FAYMENT OR c;n:mr ThTae angunt o0 s 8= Qe
oarg . sicNayeRe oF Yfin oATT stcnaturs of [ paver [ acenr
: é?’, 2 a hs/se - _
Feb 66 v /A : ;A(d _
' 1 I' i . ) . SPACE BILCw FOR ck’cn.uswe us: oF OFFICC/(‘F FINANIE - ) .
'SCAIPTION-ALL OTNER'ACCOUNTS 13.33 34.29 ao.] 4347 fae. fgo]l s1.3a : cosa’-'n\ o81.20 ) 71,00
: T e Starton| 41! esytG. a8 S: — ACCOUNT s\'u'o_m. . C{JAISC,' ANOUNT
- DESCRIPTION o LEDGER .
I¥ANCE.aCCOUYTS u.gi g AccT. NO, ,:E:' ._c..'..‘_'_f;‘." :‘gé;ég’ sorr » xcore
YR L4 :. oty LR :o‘r‘ ’ N
< [3Lel.0 H 'uemnu SH P17 o | 337->o S
13621 o1 PR o S .2.30_ S
L o Lol tas] R IR [1:s] A
R .f B I : : . T i 11‘-3\3.”.{ 120 L o _ : S
PD(FAR(D IV ’ " et - EAY(- 'l"‘ll'(b Y. = S N . - .
/ ‘\Q o : y - ,df fo TOTALS. ,(:g—a
3L )7 g‘ f"ﬁ/\]{ ' : C v . - Hoe LD 00

zsu\:::::::::.-ﬂ.—"' . : / ‘. | sECRETj/ 7\?9.?’ ....n..'.‘.'?&::::??l‘.'u-'x'-:'.“_-q' ' .("Il .
e . 'O\]r;«"(:

\ .
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;:‘TDY Madr1d/Paris - reentry visa

Total expend1tures

”Cash settlcment to close A/C

¢ (
PCS to Madrid - Pcr dicn/nisc oxp - .s 998, 30
| “Air farc (sclf & fanil)) 2,257.50
HHE, POV, etc T 7,547.76
- "TLA. QUqrters. etc - 6,662.00 o
‘ | $18,905.56

f_“_ o Education allowapce 1,440.0@

Air fare only'for self & family

5 178.82

.'PCS to Hqs - Per d1em/misc exp ' M
' Air fare (self § family) 1,394.5§5
HHE, POV, etc - 10,731.97
TLA ' ' 599.34 12,904.68
- :"Operational entcrtaiﬂmenf -~ Madrid Nov 65 40.00
Approved cxpenditure - L&D - Madr1d 1 July 1966 - 1,600.00

“ Less advances recexved (bank deposit; Sso,bpp;f .. _33,500.00

cash $3,50 0) T

" 384.61

$33,834.85 -

$ 33485

B T

O T
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: SUBJECT: " Interview of Mr. Davis Powell

under
" a Budget Officer ou the staff of the Deputy Director

4 with:the then Chisf of Wastern Curopaan Divisior, Mr.

15 February 1974,

CLCFL mE

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

——-——— On the David Si. John Novels

1. On the nofnlng of 15 February 1974, the :A B '_.wg

signed interviewed M7, Davis Powell, currently

for Managsment and Services. Mr, Powell is locatod:

in Room 7C18. Puring 19635 My, Powell was Chief of -

Supbort of the than designatsd Western European Divi-
sion. In July 1965 a contract was written authorizing
salary and bensfits to Mr. E. Howard Hunt for an assign-
ment. under non-official cover to Madrid, Spain. The
purposz cof this interview was to determine if MNr, Powell "

" had any information on' Mr.-Hunt's ‘activities during this .

period.

2., Mr, Powell rssponded that from his recolloction . :
it was Mr, Hunt's habit to deal only with the most senior . }
officer-available. In this case Mr. junt denlt'directly S

Rolf Kingsloy. Mr. Povell statos that, in his capacity R R - f"'

‘as. Chief of Support, any activity undertaken to support -

Mr. Hunt’s assignasat to Madrid was undsrtaken second

-.and thirdhand on=r:c61pt_of‘instrucuions,frOm,Mr. Kingsley'sf\
0ffice. - He further stated that he was never brisfed on :

the purpose of Mr. Hunt's nmission and could add littls in <

... terms of speculation.. Mr. PowslY recommendad that. Mr,
Edward Ryan, who was then Deputy Chief of'Western'European

Division, be contacted. M. Powell also suggestad that . ' <
Hiss Marcha Sevills be interviewed. Miss Seville was the '
SXxecutlve Secretary in Wgstarn'Eufopaan bivision during the 2

AL,

tize that Mr. Hunt's contract ‘was writtén and Miss ‘Seville S S

subsequently_sarysd_in-Hadriﬁfhe;self. “Mr. Powall ynilera
staads that Miss Seville i3 currently assigned to the C s
offico of the Chief,'EurOpean Division, - ' I

Lavrence J. Hows
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MEMORANDUM FOR

SUBJECT: Inte
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THE RECOAD

rview of.Mr.
he David st.

30 oh the mo

(-

13 Fcbruqry 1973

Rogers Brooks
John Novels -

rning of 15 February 1974,

the'qndarsigned'intérviewed.Mr. Rogers Brooks, Chief, - -

Contract Perso
Theﬁﬁurpo$e of
S had any

- tract Perionne
. latrer's actiy

2. Mr, h
saying.that,]a
wWas not entire

nade awars of

- Brooks stated

involved in pr
quostion of of
uiable to Teca

- suggestion tha

that their con

checked for in

nnel Divisio

information

n; 0ffice of Porsonnel.

"this interview was to detormine if Mr.

not contained in the Con-

1 filo of Mr. B. iloward Hunt on the

ities while

Yooks summayr

a Contract Type A employee,
ized his rocollactions by

1§h993h it was nage Common practice it
ly unuaua;.for,highly Sensitive contracts .

erod w;thbut
the oparatio
that he raca
gparing the
£set ‘and Hou
11 any of th
t the Office
tract person

formagion;

the contracting officer being
nal objective involved, Mr,
113 some of the controversy
contract dealing with the
sihgfallownnCe; but he was

@ details. It was My, Brooks!
;of Financo be tontacted and |
p?l_feto:ds on.Mr, Hunt be.

Qaﬁrﬁﬁce-J; liowe .

’

Z6 Feb, 1) Tt 3¢

BT N

.
N e aen

-t o e

PR

s .



4 Fébruary=1974

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD |
- SUBJECT: Interview with Mr. Raymond A. Rocca ; R

on the David

St." John quqls

LC Al V), Tk 53

=.:ft“:\_:' 1. - 0n the morning ‘of lﬁ'fgbrugry 1974 Messrs., .
* .. .- Frederick Evans and Lawrsnce Howe intervibwed_Mr;'Raymond

“ A, Rocca, Deputy Chief, Counter Intelligence Operations. .
rview was to follow up on infor-
nation contained in Office of Sscurity files which stated

: “ . The purpose of the ints

“of Mr, E. Howard Hunt.

in the files of the forn

This belief was

"*fﬁﬂ5~the bellef that individuals in the Counter Intelligence

Operations office had knowledge of tha writing acrivities -

a matter of record

er Security Research Staff and was

attributed to Mr. Paul Gaynor, now retired, and Mr. Bdward

Saylae, _
2. During this in

_E. Howard Hunt to write
.this-Agency. - Additiona
. or not any assistance w
Intellizencs Operations
~OY. wnether or:not that

“with Mr.- Hunt whatsoeve

- terviaw Mr. Rocca was specifically
asxad whather or not he had knowledze of tho existence of
cny form of official sponsorshlp or encourvagement to Mr.-
novels to improve the image of
11y, Mr. Rocéa was asked whether
as _ever requastad of the Counter -
offica“to be provided to Mr. Hunt R

staff had-ever had any relationship . - : . .-

T.. In'response to these questions. ' e

. Mz. ‘Rocea rosponded "on the. record” that he has no Xnowledge :

- .0t any such. arrangements nor at any time was he party to. any -

-assistance or any Tequests for assistance to

‘Mr. Hunt. - Mr,

“. . Rocca stated that the particiular.section which he had been
in- ths past yoars was responsible

nast activaly concerned

for handling a-varigtygoiAtéﬁks.ca;egori _ :
straight." 'Ia this sénse, the "image"”. . -°

of "sotting the record:
" mission of the offica w
“vently in the media or-
“efiort to discredit the
assumption that Mr. Hun
- sponsorced imags activit
conclusion that it was .
Cperations. . However, M
this was not the case.

as to- counter mis

zed under the area

information - cur- . .

othetwise belisved to:be part of an’

Agsncy. Mr. Roc
t was .engagsd in
y would have prob
done under the Co
r. Rocca emphatic

ca-faoly that any el
any form of Agency -

ably 1sad to the- '

unter Intolligence

ally stated that
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k 3. Mr. Rocca w;;"thbrquﬁhly candid und.coopcrative ' ;
i during tho course of this interview. He was unable to ' '
P suggest alteranato means of atteumptiag to determine if
E ‘any official Agency sponsorsihip of Mr. Munt did in fact
E cxist. Mr, Rocca did venture the opinion that he felt :
X ‘that in all probability an official acquiascence on the ’ o '
v part of senior officials aight-have been involved rather . ' i
b than an official sponsorship. It was agreed by all in ;
5 - this discuSsion .that tha nature of any informal support ‘4
% given' to- Mr. Hunt would. be far nors difficult to define i
oo -in the. absence of any formalized agreenments, S 4
g. LR o - Lawronce J. Howe.. o :
4
: i, e
- s ‘-'-_ -
) ,. i‘l ) _ .
' !
;
i
. o
‘ . I ' :
; L .
\. .
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6 Fébruary 1374 -

o - P
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD B

SUBJECT: " Possibla Agency Spdnsorshlpnﬁf the
David St. John Novels

A 5 The details’ summarizing an interview on 4 February .
1973 with Mr. Walter Pforzhe;mgr,icutator, Historical
Intelllgence Collection, were set forth in a nenorandum

" addressed to Mr. Steven L. Xuhn dated 6 Fsbruary 1974, Mr, -
-Kuhn ‘was briafed by ‘the undersiined on this information -
during the afternoon of 5 February 1974, Later the same
afternoon, at Mr. Kuhn's direction, a conforence was held
with Messrs, Scott Brockenridge and. John Richards of the
Otfica of the Inspector General, . s h

‘ 2; During this confarence the speculation was entertained .
that Mr, E. Howard Hunt had, in fact, bged undor Agency. .
sponsorship with the knowledga of MNr. Richard lielms in his
‘preparatica of a serisa of spy novels under the pseiidonym,
David .5t. John If it can be accepted ds a reasonabla = -
supposition zhat Mr. Hunt had some hizhly compartmented:
financial ;rrahgamént.qathorizgq by seanlor Agency officials
©o-write these books, then it is liXely that this relation-
saip continued after Mr. Huat officially iretired. - It js .
-;spécifically.notéd.tha;'ﬂi,_ﬂunf retirad 30 April 1970]
Subsequent :to the ratirement, a David St. John boak appeared
~in print in 1971 and angther in ;972.'%Thesa-ﬁahﬁsgtibQS' :
. Ware apparently ptdgaréd'during-thé time that Mr, Hunt was
e=ployad by the Robart R. Mullen Cqmpany? ' to
Lo SO S, T g o keaATliee - ‘ : :
feronce dnutos £roa the Offics 9f Gomer=l Counsal make .
Terferencss “toa concern of Senator 3aker oyer an allsged
finaacial relationship between r, Hclns and Mr. Hunt
‘wiich continued subsequant to Mr, Hunt's forhal Yetirement.
Senator Baker has reportediy mads rdference to a paymeat
of some ‘thirty thousand dollars “ith the parenthotrical
comment that Mr.' Helas would not have that amount of monasy

<
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. t2 provids Mr. Hunt froam his privats funds., Mg, Richards

" of ths Inspector General Staff opinioned thap if tha .
Azeacy had sponsored the St: John baoks, it was likely -
that Mr. Hunt had so informed Senator Baker. |

g, Addiag possible Qeight to this line of speéulatiqn

-novaly Mr. Hunt pubd
his old Agency issued alias, Edward J. Haailton. Tae

suggestion is that this ¥riting effort was done by Mr. Hunt
free of aay fidﬁcinty‘relationship with the Agsncy involved

;-:_}n the use of the St. John pen name.
S. Mr. Howard J. Osborn, Director of Security, was

R PR

LR e

. 'Mr. Xuhn on the ovening of 5 Pabruary 1974.

Lawrence J. Howe

R R T T S 3G i,
) ad

ey

Eaalll

TN O e

1S the fact that subsequent to publishing the last St. Joan
' lished a novel entitled, Eduardo, wsing o

briafad. on the above by ‘the undarsigned in ths presence of

)

"

A

RO S Nt s e g

e

[T
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-,5-{bfnS¢curity'Resosrch Staff, b

- i name, David St, ‘John.

.. ' “on theé copyright application.
1 ‘the author was checked against a tele
. i-dirsctoTy. - The address on the
. : identified with Mr. E. Howard Hunt.
. ! that’ after making the identification,
‘JA-J} Laramessines and related his-discovery.

's”Khramessinos that "1f the Agenc J
ves his address off the copy- -

—_— ( , ,
e C e .--"',‘~ -_‘"‘-? B S S -'»-;;.‘J b .
SIBTTIvC T rveyT v 6 February-1974. i, ) e e
S i e S EER /
d . N ! oy R n‘ 9. Ird :'f
MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr..Steven L. Kuhn - : -., -~-;yg_;&\}/! v.
" SUBJECT ¢ The David St. John Novels "’/:/a L5
" S "‘ royimad ‘;.:.::." EERE B "'_‘_-’“..L—c"‘ S .
L T ) ot e ".'__".."! B :: I3 ? .,'%4 3{

S -_. S %3 ':I‘-".t 1".V 2. .'..‘ - Tl gt e ety L e
. “1:: On’4i Pebruary: 1974, Mr, Walter Pforzheimer, Curator,: .,
was. interviewed by: the,.

a -ﬁ:» Hi;tox1c§1¢IﬁfblligehéazCollection. 4
o of a series.of novels..

undersigned: concerning his knowledg
" written: by Mr. B, Howard Hunt,. This interviow was.-undertaken.
at your request .in an effort.to dotermine if Mr. Hunt had
. acted in any capacity in cooperation with Counter Intelligence
- Operations. "It has previously béen alleged in Office of '
Security records that Messrs. -Paul Gaynor and Edward Sayle
elieved that Mr. Hunt had written .
.novels at Agency request and that this effort had been known - - -~
to Mr.' James .Angleton, Chief, CI Operations. '-.; .. calizizas 0
R A A P BT E U R
7 2. Mr. Pforzheimer provided a verbal. summary of-his.. ...
knovledge of Mr. Hunt’s fictional writings under the pen ...
Mr. Pforzheimer stated that when the
first St. John book,-On Hazardous Duty, appeared in 1965, he
undertook to identify the true name of the author. Mr. C
Pforzheimer related that he checked with a source in the copy-.
right office only to 'find out that the true name was not given
The mailing address given for -
phone cross reference .
copyright application. was...
Mr..Pforzheimer stated -:
he called Mr. Thomas

rscalled -from the natuts of Mr: Karamessines' reaction that '~ ,
ha had uncovered a sensitive matter of senior officer ‘concern. . )
ofr. Prorzheimer stated that hs then reconmended .to Mr.. - -

y is involved in this thing = - -

}:why»not-Sée.to it that Hunt leave

future.” Mr. Karamessines

1:right-applicationsAin'the reportedly’

R

.. M¥.. Pforzheimer. . ._ .- é-;,7;.fmm




B!

1
.'."
o

-~ Mr, Karamessines, Mr. Pforzheimér rocalls being called by
“¥Mr, Richard Helms, then Deputy Director of Central. Intellig
.Mr. Pforgheimer recalls the substance of the conversation as
" being, "for Christ sake Walter, this is the first book to..:

nole&VQ ;the,;Goédm th*ﬂg 819“0." - . o

. during 1365.

1966, tarss St. John books ‘appeared in print, -
- put for any year. Mr. H

L

e

accepted the suggestion and Mr. Pfortzheimer recalls that
subsequent copyright aspplications wevd submitted without - --iun
the address. uwithin five minutes of the conversation with..--

snce.

\
'

come along and say.something good about the Agency.”;gﬁqhy_.

T3, . The undersigned asked Mr. Pforsheiser, who to his -

“”"khbwledge. would be: in a position to confirm or deény whether -

..Mr. Hunt was undsr any form of Agency sponsorship in his - ... ~o7
Mr. Pfortzheimer replied -

writing of the David:St. John novels. .
that he was never officially briefed on the matter and, that :

i%on1y~Mr. lielms or Mr. Karamessines could provide the answer.
.- Mr. Pforzheimer was then asked if olither Mr. Angleton or Mr.
Rocca of Counter Intelligence Operatlions would have any

knowledge of this activity. Mr, Pforzheimer replied that he

" doubted -it seriously. i

m&ﬂﬂAa Mr. Pforzheimer went on to rélate that he wa;.i,? ;o
occasionally tasked to do research for Mr. Hunt. He recalled

on:one_occasion being. asked to research the Indian religiou;

. rites involving use of funeral pyres,” Mri Pfortheimer = | -
Hunt's

remembered that this theme figures significantly ia Mrs:

subsequent novel Tower of Silencd, which appeared under the!
St. John pen name in 1986. Mr. Pforzheimer parenthetically -
pointed out the origin of the pen name as being the namés of
Mr. Hunt's two sons--David and St, John. ' Lo

-S. Tracing Mr. Hunt's careof assignments, it'is noted -~ -

that he .was assigned to the ‘Office of the Deputy Diyector.

for Operations then designat ( .
February 1955. The first David St. John book was published .
From June 1965 through September 1966, Mr, Hunt

was assigned to Madrid, Spain as a Contract Agent. During
the highest out-

unt published one book under the
in 1967, and one each in the ycars 1968,

St. John pseudonym ,
1969, 1971 and 1972. Mr. Iunt officlally retir

Staff Enployee effective 30 April 1970. :

ed, the DDP/Operations Group, in -~

ed as an Agency

T
RS o e .
A A FTaue L,
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. bfflce of Security ti

: A check of Office of Sacurity records did not devolop
any 1ndication that any of the David St. John manuscripts were
ever submitted for review in accordance with Agency. regulations.

There is no documentary evidence. currently availablo to the
ither confirm or deny possible Agency

“written. by Mr. B. Howard Hunt under

sponsorship of the ‘boo

"the pen nano, Davld se. John. NS BRI R RIS
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D - EE > .r. Ky N’(:‘.op)' ons of one copics
o~ ('.( R O ‘ |
. , ' ‘ F.February l;)7~1 - ' ___*__*___ -
B 2c kg mas
: "MEMORANDUXI FOR: .-_.'j‘.;M.r-. Kuhv_n' . _ :
SUBJSCT' 'Gene.r.‘;l Gggvr;or's, Recollections . - E ‘ L . )

BERAET 5 This date; at your instruction, I called Gen. Paul F, Gaynor %
- to seek his r,"ec'ol_i‘e'ct;ions regardi_ng'his.'knowledge of the'\'vritings' of . ;e
Mr, Hunt and any official who fhight be aware of the circumstances s L

.of any' Agency involvement in that effort, . - e :

2. Gen. Gaynor advised that h'is'me"mory is not n!tégetﬁer' clear
‘on the matter, qu.t_hat he was "rgag;hing. " but stated that has he

" ‘reconstructs the matter: R AN T i
_ 2. He became aware that Hunt, while in WH, was accomplishing: -~ doe T
a steady flow of 'spy books, and that security approval was not being re- AR

quested on the m'ai,u_.xséript; ‘before submission to pu‘Slishers, {He stated-
| that this activity €ontinued later, as he recalls it, in CI Staff, and ¢
+ 23greed with idca that the volume of writings was sufficicnt to indicate T
. that'a great-of time was involved in Hunt's writing. }- Gen. Gaynor advised 3
that ke raiscq the issue "up front" on scveral occasions, . The reaction
"he recieved to his raising the issue was that "keop your stinking nose out ;
of this business." He stated that he was lead to believe that Mr. Helms 2

- -desired to improve the image of the intclligence.pro,iessicn and the Agency
_ and that Huat's books: were a -part of the Program.to do so. .He stated that - .

. ke was never told outright that this was the case;. but the ‘¥csponsés he -

';-e_e_:iei@d lead him to belicve this.was the case, R S I

..ot b He suggested that two peaple might be able to-assist in clearing - :—:—-f

the issu¥; Ray Rocea and. i alter Pforzheifer, botk of whom were involved

in the “image" materials, | He statéd that Piorzheimar. secmed to be aware

) t__if;,é.'ll-t.he details - én an up to date bisis - of h’unt's'departurg from the-

- Agesdey to joil tha' public reélations firm, to tha degree that Gen. Gaynor . -
gained the belief that Hunt wa's merely moving his desk outside the building,
but being pain by tke samc source as before. He also advised that he kept'
Miss: Ethel Mendoza fairly ‘¢urrant on what he was lcarning about Runt's
activities because she followed the case for him, ana suggested that her

recall about what he had l‘(_:b,'xfihed[gnd._\y'h_éh}qnd what resvlted, might be

" batter than his at this dateir {He also mentionad an incident in which Morse

Allen while on 2 TDY was told by a COS to dsk l-lé'nd-]t:arters ‘to remove Hant
ldix_-'ccl: 'li.?ison with the presitont of thc-cuu.‘t:ry.
re Confounding station operations.,  Later, the Cos
toi:l Morse to forget ahout relaying the message, with the imnlication that

ed Ly highar auvthority in the Agency and the COS ¢id not

He 2aid Morse ~raould crobably

from the Ares because of his
‘and othar activities which wer

T tunt was being direce

wish to 2t in the middle by comblainiae,
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c. He also suggested that another pe:‘son--dcfinit:ll)- no firiend of '

Hunt--who might have sorne recall or have picked up information about’

the book-writing matter might be Anita Potocki of CI Staff, formerly of

J—

&
3

. D'uhxsu:;\ I:k .(i gather that she did not have official knowledjzé, but becauss :
ol her dislike for Huat, 'shé made it somewhat her busine . follad. Lie ‘ .
- carear,) o for Huat ‘ghe made'it someivhat her busineas to follow his L

Edwa
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B }  QUSSECT: '-.eouast for Zxcoption to "ravz:u_on o’ : : 1 "
C ' '-'l 45-10D ~ Tarescse 3. CR.L..BAG (‘9) oy S

LN

o i‘., This, _mémoyaadum eontai._s a ;scoxsendation i3 para~ . .
g=aph 4. for tho approval ol tho Daouty Di"ec.or for uuppo....i_-;‘

2. Torence S. C!uBA}IAL (?) 13 a Contract muloyee AS—

S -si;nad <o tle ¥adrid arsa in Szain in a gsensitiye esvimnent.
s ..3»» hiy converslon Lrom a Sia2? Zaployea on € July 1563,

L C2ABANAC vias a €3-13, stop 7 (319,833.00 per azpum) sknd da

i:l h—::m,; pa.Ld at’ the same »ate ia hia Sro3dent contract . . :

sratazs, 13 coatract rTovides that e will ho eatiilad to . oy

a‘ 1"7*:13 qwa"'a*s allowance in coafbimance. =iIh rogulations

o? thias organ.L..azJ.on ﬂnpli::aale to iis apro..a.ad personnel. &

iea L

LR

PO

"y

' 3. %Ho basic 1"71::?, qu.*-ters allomaces o517 Class Y1

ofd fizerd da Uadria is 33 53CO paer nopum, Thd honsz wadich

\.-.LE.\“IAC LE-R loca.ﬂd, ‘lith a one F2axr lause from 15 Novembdax

,_ : 353 %o 14 Novemdar ISoo, 233 an an2sal rest o2 $S,500. 09

by . - a=eludiag ut.Ll:.:i..s._ .'...ara.o*-a o r=ni% aloae, ha 7112 de o
T 91,989.C0 Der yuar over hi) 150 Tércent maxmirua 21lowed ~ .. -

: : '-**"dar tha provi*.'.od oz "’R £5-18b.. Ta a 73/23 nercant ,
. .. saariay ,:asi.s 22 tis 9 Porceal’ ovsr the q.mrz»*r'- al..or..nce,'}.

:. .':xs ?‘ou’d » out ox. ;oc.ka 3..,..90.00 ) B .

LT AL B to ths operitional & ensitivity of. ma.w;c's sl e

E L 4331Znment, n..!.'; r-aquest for :.a.i on h..s normin'v cost3 was o :

‘ azdlad by 2>, Thomas Haramessinas, 45DY, . On 15 Sepremder - . g0

3%5,. ol ;.a*:.:mss*«as, .A.I‘P, apoToved his baihg "9.:.;u~3e:§ , :

52 a: 75/23 percent bagii fo= a9 euciew ailowabla o ssta us . Rt AP
Lat ..ot to ancead, 60 merdand abova hig gnarioxrs '-llo*- AnCI., : "
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T MIORADW FAR: Chie‘f, Contract P:r:qnbel Dliis!gn. | _
SUBJZCT '+ Gederal (- Terrencs S, CRABANAC - Supolemeng - ' e
& ' t  Specific - Paragrapy Eotitled "Ofrast™ . Coe ) ’ i
£ REFZRENCE- &+ A. '0GC Opinton 65-2476a, datea 12 August 1955 x R
& T i ‘ B. Our Memo,.data2q 8 July 1965, Sace ‘Subject
[: — . .X. This offide hereia recomaends an Smzepdzsat to CRADMIACTs 0 :
;? Supplgnqsqt da»t.ed‘ 4 July 1955, to delete raragrapa: 7. enti‘i:,!.é:: fcffggt.~“
:h L 2. This offics aelmcvlsdges the OCC optoion, Rezerence A, which | .
s determicaq CRABLAC may retatn'vithous Agsncy salary offsat-any futurs ER
& royalties ea‘:-n’ed. 93 a result of his diterary effarts dased on the fact
49 Cover doza not includa rols of a writer, _ o ' ‘ 5
fg 3: As Sudbject?’s ¢over "gcttfzi't;.asf‘ hsva been ofFlefally clar{fiecq "
i © 23 baing only a ‘ligat one of a rstired Foreigq Servica 02ficar for -3 .
Z © whleh ths Ageacy will bs maXking all 2a%{tlezeat Day=eats and aciuwally . !
g.‘ ' k= w11l receive no, funds frox any coven, tals paragrapa, which 1s oisleading, . I
o has no- ;_e;alnjs-',(gp slixbj_et}_;’.'s g:dntr:iéb.e;nd 1t is kersby Yeconzended that - . - § i
2 X it o2 qc.‘l"-‘t‘f@ frod CRAZNAC?S Suppleviens, S ) o 2
Fa L ‘;;'."‘.E‘tu-t,hert in fu:qm-c.:a;es wbsn 3 covar 1s so light tkat Sudjest .. L - - % - 2 -
Fa © Will not be -_x§c‘ehy;x‘:3 fuads fron €O73r 1t i3 recoamendaq teat pmo "ofrset” g e
by Paragraph ba includad ip Supplacents. or Coatracts, . o o N e e
;:4 . PRSI PR Aigarde, S
£ - MILLLN R, CWISELD 4
5 Chier, Covert Clatas Brancn: .
Attichzent - T VAR [ SR
4 : Ref. Aond B A / ’\'L A 7 ‘L:’,’—\ o ;’\f;/»;c.f-. cc".t—r ' }
77/'11'Q._’l las .2 ,.;7‘ . ; A .
. . ;
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¥  MEMORANDUM FOR: ‘Chigf, Contract Personnel Division - i .
8 SUBJECT: ' Terence S. CRABANAC - Retention of i
s T : - Royalties by a Contract Employee §
s . : kL
T ]
; 1. You have requested tha opinion of this Office in regard to
the retention of future royalties which might be ecarned Ly Terence S, 2
CRABANAC as a result of his literary efforts. We belicve that he is
' '-cntitlcd'to retain such royalties withou;_,-!a_n offset against his Agency -
~salary., . . L o _ )
2. We have '_b_ee._n édv_ise‘d' b)'?_ Mi. Geae Ste\fc}is, WE/Support, that {
' CRABANAC.'S cover does not 'in_ch}de the role of a writer; CRABANAG!s i
cover for status will only be a light on=2- of a retired Foreign Service’ ' :
Officer. Thercfore, Paragraph 7 of his contract dated 4 July 1965 may ;
- remain as written. Royalties from the fictional works, that he writes as H
T a pz‘o’fit;bl_c hobby will not bs emolumants received from or through his .
Ycover activitias. " D N T T ;, A
4

e E e, are

_..__ ' —- . 2. .. e s e -A-:—" R NOR‘\L‘M 'D. BmcK 3
RO T : : . Office of General Counsel . -

o T 080 s

St g

ce: Chi@‘:; Covert Cla‘hﬁé»,B'.r_a_'nch-- T
“e Mr. Géne Stevens, \VE/_S\_;p_‘-:-jrt__'l'A L

o !

LAt
L

\
., . R . : R " : :
. H
'
N
i «
™~
- N commmeny
) N !
L3 Woleg :
s N - . :
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MEMOR.&NbU.‘-! FOR : Onlc- of General Cou—xsel

& o ATTENTICN  ~  : .Normaa Block
 SUSIECT +  TorenceS. Cradaua¢'-=

Reteation of Royalnes by . -*
' n Coatract Employeg : .

e 1. Rcferonce i3 macde to ths telephone converaation
o . of 25 July 1965 bstween yoursel and Rogers C. Drooks of -
A this Oifice whercin backgroand mforr::atxon relating to the -

aaaiﬂnment of Terence S. Craba.;sc was discussed.

2. Subject wlll'appérently.-'dcvelop a cover zis a wrltes, ’
a ficld whereln he has an already demonstrated talent based
upon s=veral pudblications. The obdjective of the covatr is to pro-
vide a basls of aitribution for some of his income. Al the time
of the preparation of Mr. Crabazac'a contract, the specific

- detail of hiy cover was unknown.

L N % oy
- n:‘".."'?-.f‘ N
v

@
i
'

N AR
i ‘.

"% 3. Request your oplnioa ia regard to the retention of
..~ possible royal..i.es earynad by Crabanac as a resuit of hia.
c 0 literary efforts or whetaer such’ income should be properly ‘

oI[aat.
) J03eoh3 Raga.n S

Chl“_f,‘ Co..t ract Pcrson:xal vaxs'on

Atac <hments.

OP/CPD: RCBrooks/cw: 2 August 1965
- - . ' -

i
~ Distribution: . : :
Orig & 1’ -- Addreasee ' -

. 2 --CPD

3 AUG 1Ay
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-’- . - - v i Lr Jviy'bp-
Nr. Terence S. Crabanae . . : _
: : : : Lo : : .
' ' Lear Mr. Crabanac: - T - , S
. . . : '.'- \ . o . . ) .
| ~ The Unlted States Governmant, 39 Tepreseatsd by the Coatractiag:
) : " Cfficer, hereby contracta with you a3-a Contract Smployse for tie use
| “of yous aervices -and.;hp_p‘ert'orzi;ance. of duties of a confidsatial rature. &
T vader the following tarms aad conditions: - ' -' ’ ,
' l. Comosenzalen. In full consideration for the use of your servicas © -

Wi

- -and the performaance of spcciiiedEcom}'}dan:ialdu:ias you will bs compen~

sated in'an amount calculated at the rate of $19, 3830 der annum. ' In addidon,
‘you are herein authorized legislative salary aljustments, « ithin-grade

prormotions and, if appiicabla, a post differential ia substaatial coniormancs N
with rules and regulations apslicabls to Cova‘rn.:n;at apaoiated emnloysea. L
Paymeats will be made as requested by vo ! in writing in an apsroved man-

e

ner. Taxes will be withheld therefrom aad :u‘o_nili't:gd by this organization.

2. Allowances. You will be entitlad to: () Living quartess allow- - :.‘

o S8 s

N I Ances in conformance with regulations of this cir'g,\’x;ilz.‘\t.idn apslcadle to -
& its appointed personae!, Ia ths cYer:l't yjo‘\%are furnlshed quarters by the .

A : - Goveramaent yoi will not be entitled to tie living quartsrs allowances herein ¢
e ‘ ‘ icdicated.. . " ' : ‘ [ S : : i
- . : S ; £ :
T ) . . . ' ’ - . ) ' o + 4.
v S SR B T ) Coat-of-living allowasces O
> ' in conx‘b':mm;e with applicible regulations of thia orzaaizatioa iacluding, R

but not limited to, a post allowaace, a transfer 2llowance 2ad a2 home der- %

vice transfar allowance.

ST Tl . 3. Trawsl. You will ba advaaced or reimburasd funds for travel = -
and tFansporiaton expenses for ydu4, your dezbendeénta, your housshold .
‘eilects and your peragaal autorovils to and from your permanant post
. : of assigament, and for you'alone fo= authorized operational travel. In.
. 7 a2didiea, you will be entitled 3o 3toraga of such housekald and Par3onal
eliects as are not:ship3ed, in conformance with applicable Govéramens

ey ~

- Tegulations. .You rmay be entizled 2o por diem in lieu of subsistence ia . _
' a2 course of all travel periorrisd berowader and, whea Auttorizad, for - o
yYou alone while on temporary duty ¥Ry {rom your perManaat post of R
Crassignument. All travel, iransporiation aad per diam providad jor vades
this paragzsaph must be Progerly authorizad, and exp222823 incurrsd herg-
vndsr ars subject to Faymeat and azcouatiag in compliance with apnolicadla
Govaramoeant Tegulations. _ o .

SO SR A,

v

4. Onzrational Bunensss. You will bs advanced or reimbursed fends
for nIC23uaTY onarational ax2eased Inshuding, but not limlsed to, entesiaia-.
IReat and it parchusae of informalion; ag specliically anarovend 7 the Uoy-.
eramieal. Such fuzdy will ba 3udjeet 10 zaymantand accountiag in compli-

ance with anslicable Covesnmen: resgulaiions,

5. Rsmaymoast, Itis recogazad that youe failure o ACTI2AL s o7
refd any monies Adyniad vour horousdas Al entids the Coveram 1t 3o

witiiafd Wy 1%l Amenal 57 sury intenisday ey or Ny govien Mool fram :
Sasmeaten L paan T e Perims ol s contiaee gy SVCN mg e as b
Yot apy YTy,

o e . AN
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from staff status without a braak in service, it is required that you continue

At

- of necessary hospitalization and related travel expenses for illness o= ’_i)jury

- of duty whils abroad.

- Employae Permaneatly assigned abroad,

“axcaod thony duas you un:tor

( ¢ Co
0. DBenxiits. (a) You will-be entitled to death and dizability banefits -
equal to those aviiorized vadass tho Federal Employses’ Compeansatios Act,
23 amendad. C'.:;i:n:;. by you, your helra, or lezal represzniatives uader
thia peragranh vl be 2rocessed by this organization in accordance wit {ta-

r
proceduras in such manzer as not o Impair sacurity,

. {b) You will be sntiilad to the continvance of pay and _'
allowances In a manaer similar to that st forth in the Missing Pzrsons .
Act (50 U.S.C.A., App. 1001-1015). R e .

- le) You.will be entitled to sick, annual and homp leavs
(including travel exoeases incidant thercto) equal to 2nd subjact to tie zam

. rules and regulations applicable 2o Govarnment appointad employees, .
~* Annuil leavs may oaly be taken at times and places approved ia advaace by .
appropriaty Covernment repreventatives. All accrued but unused leave 2
credited to your ‘former account as aa 2ppoiated employee of this organiza- N -

tion will be transferred to the lravs account established for you hereuader.

{3) As a Govorn::ient‘cméloyg'e under contract conwerted -

to make contributions to ths Civil Service Retiremeant Fund. Such contri~ -
. batioas (oresently six and cas/half per cent (6-1/2%)) will ba daducted by - .
the Goverament from tha basic compzasation due you hereunder, i.e. ’ ‘

preseatly $19,830 per annum.

(e) Youare herein authorized to é}pply for enzollment s

in‘a health insurance program for certain selected Contract Embnlovess of
: 1 3 DY

this organization, subject to all the terms and conditions of that program. -
If acceptad, this orgacization i3 prcsenﬂy,aut‘qui:’.édl to bear a DPoxtion of

. .

the premium. cost, you will bear ths.reri;aix;q!.er_. Your financial contribution -
-will.be effected eithes by payroll deduction or by diréct remittance at - Lont ST
- periodic.intervala to ba astablisiied by this organization. .. . AR SRR AN

4,

A£): (¥} This organizasion is' apthorizad to pay the cost”
Siatas citizen full-iime Contract Employee in taz line

incurred by a United

LB It g

. , ' {2) This orzanization'may say certain necessary
€o3t3 of hospitalizaiion and ralated travei expen3s2a for illnass or injury )
incurrsad by tha dependents of a Uaitad Stat:s citizen full-time Contfact ]
while they ara locatad abroad. .

CNE Ny e b
{
¥
'

“3

7 and exteat of tha pariicipation
tczl programsa will be in con-

It i3 understood and agreed thal tha clizibilis
by you 2nd your d=paadenta in the above mad <
formance with the rulsy, rczulations and policiey of thla organization ia
cifect at the time an iilress o= Injury is incurred, thaiall claimsg will de
submiiled only to this organization aad thac adjudication of such claimy by
thiy orzanization shall be final and conclusive. -

7. C.‘l.':x»:._ Emolumaents {iac).: g hanoefity {a Livd) rocsived from o=
troush ;;Tl—r—éov._-: [ctivitieg are thy grouasly of the U, S, Gavernmon:,
Procadurally, such emolumieats il ba 0ils2t agrinist Amounty Jia yaa
wnader thisagreemont and are askaoviladzad 2o bg Paymieal by s Govern-
ment harewnder and far Fedaval tncomas, tic purpedes. U caves e:mtolumants
' Ll Soniract, vou wiil diapose of tha sucess

amrount la conloraiancy with Cuvr'n.:\::\:.nl-l.mlru_é'.!:v:u.
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in writing i this agreement or any ameddment thersto shall be bincing on

s, : : i

. . H . ) . .
LR AN I w0 T ' < N v e

this coatrace, vou d3sumiz fae cusiod ol Goverammant iuads or tale tizla

l .
of racord to 2roderty of any nature w.vh:x:soevcr_:'u:d wharasvar dituate, wiieh
ProDerty has ia fact Sean purchasad with monies ofth> U. s, Goverameans,

8. Exsc.:ioa of Documenis. If, in the performance of 3orvices uader

€itier ecxnress or constructiva, a;ni!’you azree to cxscute “hataver docy-
meiis may b Squired b-,-_thc,Governm.-,h: to evidencs thig :chtion:hip. .

¥ou hareby rocogaise and acknowledg {1s.existenca of o t:u‘a.‘.,rchdonshlp.

T'

~
<

i

-+ 9« Secrecv. You will be raguired to keep forsver gecret thls coatrace

and all information whicli you Ray odtain by reason hereof (unlags reliazed L )

- writing by the Goverament [rora auch ob!igatiqn‘).‘—wx‘_‘i"x'ull nowladyas taat

violation of sueh decrecy may subject you fo €riminal prosecusisa’ uader the'

~ Esplorags Laws, dated 25 June 1943, 23 amendsd, aad other applicabls lak:

\

a2nd regulations. :

. . 4

10. Instructions. “Instructons received by you from the Government * 4

' - s . D s 0 ' - s ¢
-in briefing, trainiag or otherwisa are a Fact of this coniract and ars {ncop- i
" porated herein, provided that such ingtructions are nct inconsistent £

with
the terms hersof., . . R E T

tl. Urauthorizad Commitmants. o prqmis:'g}é'-'_oi‘"éémmf&xienéi pers"
fainlngto rightis, privileges ox Deneafitay other than those 'expresaly_se.i_ou!;gte(,

the Government, s el
12, Ter=m, Thls'codlﬁrqct 'i's‘eﬁ'ective' as of _4 July 1955 L, aad s'ha..ll.-.
continue thercafier for a petiod of two (2) years uniess Sooner terminated:
: i

{a) Upon".sixty (60) days’ acival notica by either pa.‘rﬁr‘h:e:eto.. or

{b) Upoa aciual notice to, You in the event the'results of ib.i,ni:ially :
required medical S:aminution are determiaed by taig orzaiization -
to be unsatisiactory, or R ' S :

. . " e e Lot
= {e) Without prior notice by tha Government, in e event ofa R
» breach of this contract 5y your violation of tha security srovistons o8
herzof o By your-gine wise renderiag youzrsalf uravailabls for’ - ;!
accadtable service. co - - . ' ol

tpon notice from 't‘;xe'Go((e;n:n'eg::a. In the evant of volunliry termiratisg on SR

o . - - - :
your part or termination for causa by she C-ovc:p:':::nt PTior to tas BN3iration

of thi‘auagree:'ne:i,t_ ©F 22y renewal thersof, you will not be entisled o relara |
trasal expenses 16 the Uaited SWiea, Tarminaticn of iz agrasmant win |
ro: release you from the obligations of 21y 3scurity oany you m:ay be requirec
to takas,’ : ’ .

1

ONITZD STATES GovERNMENT

BY DKL

Coalraciag Ciiicer

CCERTED:;
VITNTSS: AP22CrED:

-——_—_-_-ma-_—._“m——_._- — e -
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Sudbjict to ths iv_siihbilit)- of apprdprh;idns.."t_hii agreemesat may be extindad
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